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MEMO

TO: Chairperson Fred Smith and Committee Members

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E.

DATE: October 26, 2022

RE: Public Safety and Welfare Committee Wednesday, November 2, 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Following are the agenda item for the above referenced Committee meeting:
¢ Review and take possible action: Crosswalk and signage improvements on 700 block of Jones Street

BACKGROUND:

Review and take possible action: Crosswalk and signage improvements on 700 block of Jones Street

St. Mark’s School contacted the City’s Engineering Division requesting crosswalk and signage improvements on
the 700 block of Jones Street near the entrance of St. Mark’s Church parking lot and St. Mark’s School office.
Requested improvements include handicap accessible concrete ramps, epoxy pavement marking crosswalk,
pedestrian crossing signage, and a no left turn sign directly across from the church parking lot. Estimated
improvement cost is roughly $5,400 ($750 pavement marking, $3,500 concrete flatwork, $900 concrete curb and
gutter, $250 signage). A site map is attached as a reference.

Attachments:

Site Map

106 Jones Street « P.O. Box 477 - Watertown, WI 53094-0477 - Phone 920.262.4060
Opportunity Runs Through It



